
  
  

Re: FOIA Request [534850:496759] 

         
 

 

To :   "FOIA Request" <foia@getipass.com> Date :   3/28/2018 3:17 PM 
From :   "Sari Weintraub"    

  

 

Good afternoon, 
 
I would like just the proposal that did meet the scoring criteria, as well as the scoring criteria itself.  
 
Thank you, 
Sari Weintraub 
 
 
 
On Wed, Mar 28, 2018 at 1:16 PM, FOIA Request <foia@getipass.com> wrote: 
Good afternoon, 
 
The Illinois Tollway is in receipt of your request. Please see our first response attached. Action may be required.  

-----Original Message---
From: "Sari Weintraub"
Sent: 3/21/2018 11:20 
To: foia@getipass.com 
Subject: FOIA Request 

Ms. Joelle McGinnis  
Illinois Tollway 
2700 Ogden Ave. 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
  
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 
 
 
Dear Ms. McGinnis, 
  
Under the provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a copy of the following records: 
  
RFP 130203 Enterprise Resource Planning and Independent Verification and Validation Services 

 The full contract documents  

 All proposals submitted by vendors who responded to the solicitation  

 Bid tabulations or bid scoring sheets for the submitted proposals 
 
I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $50. If you estimate that the fees will exceed 
this limit, please inform me first. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS 
140(3).  Thank you for considering and responding to this request. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Sari Weintraub 




